TOWN OF HUME TOWN BOARD MINUTES May 10, 2023 7:00 PM

The regular monthly meeting of the Hume Town Board; Allegany County; Fillmore, New York was held at the Town of Hume Museum/Courtroom. Officials in attendance were: Supervisor Darlene Mason, Councilmen Christopher Austin, Peter Hopkins, Joel Clark and Deputy Clerk Sharon Smith, absent was Bruce Hinz.

Others in attendance were Andrew Peet, Rose Marie Goi, Thomas Bower, Joel Stroud, Mr. and Mrs. Steven Thomas, Sadie Wolcott and Dustin Snyder.

7:08 Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Mason.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited, and a moment of silence was observed.

MINUTES

Supervisor Mason added a correction to the April 12th, 2023, Minutes. The letter of Terry Wagoner should be read June 29th, 2023, as his last day of employment for the Town of Hume.

Councilman Hopkins motioned to accept April 12th minutes as corrected and written. Councilman Austin Seconded.

4 aves 0 noes So Carried

COMMUNITY FORUM

Dustin Snyder, the newly appointed town Assessor spoke of his qualifications and expectations. May 31st from 5-9PM will be the Grievance Committee meeting for the Public at Town Museum/Court.

Sadie Wolcott, a Fillmore Central School Student was listening to the workings of the Town Government.

MUSEUM

No Report

JUSTICE

No Report

DOG CONTROL

No Report

LEGAL

No Report

HIGHWAY - Kevin Peet

New York State has allotted the Highway Department a small increase in CHIPS.

In the Month of May and June Hume Highway will proceed to Chip Seal and Pave various roads.

Excess Highway equipment sold well at Mason Spring Extravaganza Auction in April.

Councilman Hopkins motion to have Highway Superintendent Peet to order a new ¾ Ton Pickup Truck with plow package that meets with Kevin's specifications. Councilman Austin Seconded

4 ayes 0 noes So carried.

WATER/SEWER -

Supervisor Mason stated that She will be speaking with Shawn Bray on various issues and concerns of Town of Hume Water project. Supervisor Mason will not sign off on the Project until all issues are resolved.

SUPERVISOR – Darlene Mason

Highway Superintendent Peet will have someone turn on lights at pavilion for Summer Music Concerts. On May 15th water will be turned on, including water faucets in the park.

Parking at Mobil station corner is becoming congested. Highway Superintendent Peet will investigate moving landscape and bushes to make more room for parking and devise a long-range plan for parking lot structure.

8:00 Supervisor Mason read Resolution # 7, which refers to the Comprehensive Plan Committee. See Attached.

Councilman Hopkins motioned to accept Resolution #7. Councilman Austin seconded.

4 ayes 0 noes 1 absent

Supervisor Mason will not be able to attend the next board meeting on June 14th, 2023.

June 8th will be the Government Conference in Houghton. Drop off reservations at Town Clerks Office.

Councilman Hopkins made a motion to pay all bills. Councilman Austin Seconded.

4 ayes 0 noes So carried.

8:00 Adjourned

Respectively Submitted,

Deputy Clerk Sharon Smith

TOWN OF HUME 20 N. GENESEE ST. **PO BOX 302 FILLMORE, NEW YORK 14735**

RESOLUTION #7

In accordance with Town Law 272-a, The Town of Hume Board hereby appoint and direct a "Special Board", hereafter referred to an the "Comprehensive Plan Committee", to develop a Comprehensive Master Plan of the Town of Hume. The Town of Hume Board will appoint members to the Comprehensive Plan Committee. The Comprehensive Plan Committee will include one or more members of the Town of Hume Board, and citizens committed to the improvement of the Hume community. Additional member may be appointed to the Comprehensive Plan Committee over time. The planning activity will have a target date of completion of June 2024.

Above Resolution was adopted at the regular meeting of the Town of Hume Board Month Date <u>5/10</u>, 2023.

MOTION MADE BY: COUNCILMAN PETER HOPKINS SECOND BY: COUNCIL MAN CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN

Supervisor Darlene Mason Councilman Chris Austin Councilman Pete Hopkins Councilman Joel Clark Councilman Bruce Hinz

Certified: Sharon A Smith Date: 5/10/23
Deputy Town Clerk